e ~3 SN ot B W b —

p——
—_

i s e ped ek e
~] oy A Bt I

—
20

Case 2:05-cv-04787iGL-JTL Document 89  Filed W18/2007 Page 1 of 3

PRI

FILED - EASTERN DIVISION l

BOW 1o e M
CLEOK 112 presminr g

Anna Y. Park, SBN 164242

Sue J. Noh, SBN 192134

U.S. EQ}_JAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
255 E. Temple Street, 4th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Telephone: 213é 894-1082

Facsimile: (213) 894-1301

LADO.Legal@EEOC.gov
Priority _..
Attorneys for Plaintiff Send —
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT Enter —
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION Closed_— |
Js-sg?,___l
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JS-2/35-3
Scan Only __
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT CASE NO.: CV 05-04787 SGL (JTLx)
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION, ,
[EROROSED}FJUDGMENT
Plaintiff, NTRY
THIS CONSTITUTES NOTI(;::E] EEF 7E7(D)-
v. AS REQUIRED BY FRCP,
ROCK-N-ROL, LLC d/b/a CLERK, U, DISTAGT COURT

QUIZNOS, MICHAEL BARBEE
d/b/a QUIZNOS, and DOES 1-10 |
Inclusive, sutb 19 2

Defendants.

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF, IF(]
EASTERN DIVISIO [ BY DE]
L

PRNIA
PUTY

On June 11, 2007, the Honorable Stephen G. Larson presiding, Plaintiff
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s (EEOC) application for
default judgment came on for hearing during which the Court ordered that
Defendants Michael Barbee and Rock-N-Roll, LL.C were liable for each of the
allegations in the EEOC’s Complaint. The Court set a further hearing on
damages for June 18, 2007 and following that hearing

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:

BN

1. Judgment is entered in favor of Plaintiff EEOC and againgt DOCKETE

JON 1
&
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Defendants Michael Barbee and Rock-N-Roll, LLC that Defendants the subjected
claimants identified to the Court in the EEQC’s application for default judgment
to sexual harassment and/or retaliation in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, as amended (“Title VII). 42 USC. §2000¢ et seq.

2. Defendant Michael Barbee is the alter ego of Defendant Rock-N-
Roll, LLC and as such each is liable for damages as set forth below.

3. Defendants Michael Barbee and Rock-N-Roll, LLC are permanently
enjoined from subjecting employees to sexual harassment in violation of Title
VII.

4, Defendants Michael Barbee and Rock-N-Roll, LLC are permanently
enjoined from subjecting employees to retaliation for engaging in protected
activity under Title VIL.

5. Because the EEOC is the only plaintiff in this action, the Court
awards damages to EEOC on behalf the claimants in the amount $200,000. The
Regional Attorney for the EEOC’s Los Angeles District Office shall make the

determination regarding the distribution of damages to each of the claimants,

Dated: June L&, 2007

~~Lhe Honorable stephen . Larson
United States District Court Judge

Respectfully Submitted,

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
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DECLARATION OF MAILING

[ am, and was at the time the herein mentioned mailing took place, a citizen

of the United States, over the age of eighteen (18) years and not a party to the
above-entitled cause.

[ am employed in the Legal Unit of the Los Angeles District Office of the
United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission,

My business address is Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, Los
Angeles District Office, 255 East Temple Street, Fourth Floor, Los Angeles, CA
90012.

On the date that this declaration was executed, as shown below, I served

the foregoing [PROPOSED] JUDGMENT by overnight express mail in a sealed

envelope with postage therein fully prepaid, in regular mail at Los Angeles
County of Los Angeles, State of California, which was addressed as follows:

Michael Barbee
Rock-N-Roll, LLC ¢/o Michael Barbee

10893 Wintercove Way
Fishers, IN 46038

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on June 15, 2007 at Los Angeles, California,

>//Mz///m /C/ /ML zQ

yandra Mendez




